No.Ft.48-3694/2017(FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

a Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer.

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change, .
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the

L

Subject: Diversion of 6.2255 hecate of forest land under the possession of forest
Department (River bed area) proposed for mining lease in favour of Sh.
Tapender Singh Saini S/o Sh. Hardyal Singh Saini R/o Village Shubhkhera,
P.O. & Tehsil Paona Sahib Distt. Sirmour, H.P. |

Sir,
Kindly refer to Regional Empowered Committee(REC) 1% meeting held on 29™
Novermber, 2021 at your office wherein various aspect of the proposal were discussed and

certain observations were raised on the subject cited proposal.

2. The pointwise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-

1. In this regard, it is, submitted that the project is at the distance of 1416 meter
from the boundary of Sher Jung National Park and 302 meter from the boundary
of its Eco-Sensitive Zone which is out side the boundary of ESZ. Therefore,
comments of CWLW are not required.

2. Same as above on point No. 1.

3. Subsequent changes in component wise breakup, KML file and digital map of
diversion area has been done in online web portal. Hard copies of the same are
enclosed herewith.

4. A certificate that the approach road will not attract the provision of FCA, 1980 is

Yours faithfully,
Nodal Officer-cuta=APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

enclosed herewith.



®0177-2625205 (0)
0177- 2623994 (R)
0177-2624193

(FAX)

E-mail: pccfwi-hpfa?nic.in

Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of
Forests (Wildlife) and Chief Wwildlife Warden,
Himachal Pradesh.

H.P. FOREST DEPARTMENT, ARANAYA BHAWAN, TALLAND, SHIN*LA-I

No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-X/ Dated
To
DFO Paonta.
Subject:- Diversion of 6.2255 hectare of forest land in|favour of

Sh. Tepender Singh Saini, Village Shubhkhera for
extraction of sand, stone and bajri from Yamuna river
bed area within the jurisdiction of Paonta Sahib Forest
Division, District Sirmour, H.P.

Memo.
In this context, it is intimated that the above project site is
at the distance of 1416 meter from the boundary of Sher Jung National

Park and 302 meter from the boundary of its Eco-sensitive Zone which is

outside the boundary of ESZ. Therefore, you are, requested to process

the case accordingly. /

PCICF.WL.HP
No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-X/ 29, Dated 23)ov)21e29
Q’\?’K Copy is forwarded to Nodal Officer (FCA) O/o PCCF
(HoFF) HP w.r.t. his office memo. No. Ft. 48-3694/2017 (FCA)
ﬂ../ dated 17.07.2021 for information and necessary action. |

L
SSid M.gfe\m\\n\q '

all e




From:-

To:-

Subject:-

Memo:-

distance of the proposed is 1416 Meter from Col Sher Jung National A
Further, the said site is outside Eco —Sensitive Zone of Simbalbara NP
from ESZ boundary).

Endst. No./

4248 dated 02-12-2021 for information please.

No./Fts./WLM/65/__ S5%59

HP Forest Department

Dated Shimla, the__ A7A.. 3559

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla

Sh. Tepender Singh Saini S/o Sh. Hardya! Singh
Village-Shubkhera Paonta Sahib HP. *

Diviersion of 6.2255 ha. of Forest Land in favour of Sh.
Saini, Village Satiwala Paonta Sahib for extraction of 53
Bajri from Yamuna River bed area, within the jurisdicti
Sahib Forest Division, Distt. Sirmour.,

As per report sent by Range Forest Officer Simbalbara,

This is for favour of favour of information and necessaf
This is only distance certificate and can not be treated

Your Since

Dy. Consér‘ for o
wildlife Division, §
Dated Shimla, the

Copy is forwarded to CCF WL (S) Shimla w.r.t. his officd

/.

Dy. Conservator 9
Wildlife Division, §

Tepender Singh
nd, Stone and
on of Paonta

the aerial

ark Boundary.
(302 Meter

y action please.
as NOC.

rely,

f Forests,
bhimila.

endst. No.

f Forest

thimia.




Anntxypne 77~

Full Title of the Project: Dlverswn of 6.2255 ha. land under the possesmon of forest
Department as being river bed proposed for mining lease.

File No. : FP/HP/MIN/30477/2017

Date of Proposal:

As per report of VRO & RFO Majra it is certified that there is no forest

land inclusive in approach road for proposed mining area.

Place: Paonta Sahib.

Date:
\‘ e

™ ] ivisional Forests Officer,
Paonta Forest Division,
Paonta Sahib (HP).
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